
UNITED NA 

-GENER AL. 
,~ S 5 E fvl B L '{ 

C-F.N"ERAL 

A/Ac.50/sR.8 • 
18 Septcmt1or 1951 

ORIGJNAL: ENGLISH 

CONTENTS: 

COMMITIE!iJ OF TWELVE 

(ESri'.BLJ.Stll<ll) BY GENERt\L ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION 496 (V)) 

b'UMMt:Rl ruroo:an OF THE EIGHTR l~ nm 
!Icld at }Ie3dquerters, New York, 

on WednesdAy, 29 August 1951, et 10.30 a,m. 

Adoption of tha Prov1sionr.l ~6~nda 

ChairMn: -
Mem'hers: 

Connidoration of the ruaolu.tion .odoytQd at the three hundred and 

twenty-third pleLary -moating of tho Qe~aral Ass~mbly on 

13 December 1950 (496 (•) Hc.:mtinuen): drt:.ft resolution submitted 

by the United Stat~a ot .rutlf:rico (~/Ac.50/4/Rev.l; A/AC.5O/~) 

(.~uestion of the Cozmn..itt,ea'a craft report to the General Asserubly, 

t-!r. IACOS"i'E 

Nr. LUliS 

Mr • C.\LER) RODRICtr.lS 

Mr, GEoOOE 

Mr. WEI 

Hr. AI.30R'TCZ 

Ml•, DAYAL 

1i):ance 

?lethorlanda 

Brezil 

Canada 

Chino 

Ecuador 

India 

Turke; 



.yAC .50/SR.8 
1-ago 2 

~~ {continued): 

Mr. TSARAPKTii 

Mr. COUI.SON. 

Mr. NASR · i 

Mr. NWCIC 

SecMtariat: 

Mr. PROTITCH 

J,ir. FREY 

ADOF'I'ION OF THE PROVISION!i.L 1..GUJ)A 

Union of Soviet Socialist Ropublice 

United Kingdom of Great Britain end 

Northern Ireland 

United Btotes of .America 

Yugoslavia 

.l'.ctinf: Assistant Secretary-General 
in cterge of the Department of 
Security Council Affairs 

Secn,t9ry of the Committee 

• ' 
There be ins no objecticns, the CRA:!:FMJ\N d1~clared the provisional 

agenda adopted. 

CONSIDERA'.I:IOH OF THE RESOWrION A:JoPI'ED NI THE T:Iff.EE EUNDRED Alm TWEI!TY -'l'EIRD 

PLENARY MEEr:rnG OF THE GENEAAL ASSEMBLY ON 13 DEC:cl,1HER 1950 (496 (V )) ( ccntir,1;.c.d): 

DRAF:r RESOllJTION SUBMITTSD BY TEE UNITED STATES OF AllEfu."'"CA (A/AC .50/4/Rev .l.:; 

A/AC .50/5) 

Mr. CALERO RODRIGUES (:Braz.11), commentiI1B on the_ USSR amendments 

(A/AC.50/5) to the United States: draft resolution (A/~-50/4/Rev.l), said. the 

U~SR delegation had suggested o~ly one chanse in the operative part of the draf'ti 

resolution: it affected tho proposed name of the new .corr:miasion. He felt that 

the q~eation of a name was not of great importance since it was not an essential 

element in th~ work of the commission and would in all probability be discussed 

by the Genoral Asee~bly. Accord1P.gly, the best course appeared to be, as the 

United States representative had sugsested at the previous meeting, to leave the 

question open, and tho Brazilian delegation w~a prepared to Il!OVe formally that 

the name should be omitted from the draft reeolution. 

Hith regard to the o~her e~endments propoced by the USSR, hQ saw no 

advantage in adding the words eugsested to the oecond and third paragraphs of the 

preamble. The commission's objects were quite clearly described and it was not 

for the Committee to attempt in tho :r,reD.l:llblo of its resolution to lay down terms 

of reference for the new commission. 
/obse-rv1ng 



A/AC .50/SR.8 
Paga 3 

Observing that the USSR representative 'Wished_ to insert a reference 

to the general reduction of armrunants and to the prohibition of the atomic 

weapon, the _Brazilian representative pointed out that the United States draft 

reeoiution mentioned 11 1ntern~t1onal control of all armaments and armed forces: 

including atomic energy", "Control", like tile word "regulation" in Article 26 

of the Charter, . implied tho idea of reduction. It was clearly stated that the 

atomic weapon would fall within the scope of tae cOIIJ!lisaion'a ~~rm.a of refer

ence, 

Whe:.:-ea.e the USSR representative wished the p:r.o:i:11b1tion of the atomic 

weapon to bo r5;'0,.•l'e.d to i:.--i the, cecc-nd and tr.:1•;! 11:-.-~f ~.::-i;~:_1r.s, he bad proposed. 

that a e~.nr\.lar !\>:!"~rei".'J.co in t.'!Je :t\)u!.•th l)B:!.'il.gr;·.p'"': 0.h•;·.: i . .'.l 1:;~. O:.?::itted because of 

the Soviet C.~v--•::::.1i,J1:.~:ri;' u o:p•,,(.':Ji t: n~.1 t ·~ i;c:> r-:d.,r • p·:~ v .'. 1x1 ·/Ly t, ,,:;:rov-ed by the 

, Caneral Asse;n';::.y. '1-,._~_-_.,,. "'1..·•1•-- ·,. ,, - ,.. ~ , , ,~·~ ·,1h ho ·,,c:-,,~,.; ~J.".' ··,c ·,.,r,-· , imited the '·'ork 
._J .I.. ,l • .., ...,I. . ~Of. .••- - <.,;, •..::,- •.r'- , u . . ..... J..' ·· "' ... .J • • • ., .... YJ 

of the new e,,: : '1.rils:.10.,1; e.11 • i c; 1:1n.id ~aa that tih3 wo:i:k 0CNJ in the :past waa a 

useful contribution to tbe solut!on of th~ problem and s~ould not bo completely 

disregarded. The fourth po.racraph was no obotacle to the poesibili ty of co

operati.on _pet,wee.n, .the Soviet Union and the other Great Powers in an effort to ...... _ . ......... .. ... .. ·· •· 

establish effective control of atomic enerf!.Y. 

TO sum up, the Brazilian representative said his delegation supported 

the :preamble of the Uni tad States draft reaolution and was :prepared to move 

that the name of the new corr:miseion should be emitted .from the operative pan. 

Mr, ~CYJLSON (United Kingdom) said the statement made by the USSR 

representative ~hen introaucing his dalegation:e amendments was equivalent to . . . 

an assertion that Soviet co-opexation in the implementation 9f the draft r~so

lution was conditional on the deletion from the resolution of the reference to 

ttle plen for the international control of atomic energy ~hich had been approved 

by the General Assembly. The next stage would probably be that the -USSR would 

insist on the Genera~ Aasamoly'a plan being dropped altogether, Such action 

would be unacce,ta.ble to the United Kingdom Government. · ~7h1le the plan ap

proved by t!ie General A9sembly mig,":lt not~ be tile only possible one, it was ths 

most satisfactory :i?la!l yet devised. Hie dele cation therefore could not agree 

to the deletion of t'he fourth :pa.re.g:::-~ph of the draft resolution. 

_ Ee had no earioue objection to the amancmente proposed by the USSR to 

the second and thi~d _pe.ragre.i,:-ie of t11e 'draft resolution's :preamble but felt 
. . 

the.t they beca!ne un.i.ecessary if the fourth IlaraGraph was· maintained.· 



A/AC.50/SR.8 
Page 4 

He supported ,tiie Bra~ilian representative,'~ ~uggestion concerning 

the new commiesion' s name, . ~~i~ll was a comi>"~at,ivel~ un~port~t : queati('n. 
• • • • ..... . .. t! ••• , . t ·· . 

Mr. NASH {United States nt Ame~ic~) said the ~tateme~t be bad ~e 

at the preceding meeting represented bis·· delega.tiro' s views on the Eimendments 
• -. ' -

to the draft resoluti"n• 
I • • . 

He fully supported the BrazUian. representative•s · suggestion that 

the question of the commissi"n's n~ sb0u1d be left to the Geuere.l Assembly 

and proposed that the words "tn be knnwn as the Ci::mmisaion for ·the Control of 

Armmnent,s and Armed Fnrces" ehou1d be omitted frm paragraph l of the operative 

part of the draft resolution. Since with that deletion the USSR'e e"le objec;. 

tion to the operative part wnuld be met, he ho?ed that the USSR delegati0n • 
. . 

wo,µ.d thus be enabled to v~te in favour 0f the operative ·part. 
'· , 

His_ delegation could not agree to the deletion of the f0urth paragraph 

of the preemble and hence saw no object in the other USSR amendments to the 

preamble. 

MF· DAYAL (India) referred to the statement made by him at the 

previous meeting when he ~d indicated that his delegation supported the proposal 

fo~ m~rging the two Commissions. He had hoped that that ~ropcsal v~uld meet 

witil the general acceptance-•nf . aJ.l Comraittee members~ eapecia.liy of the Great 

Powers . . While the operative part of the United States draft resolution had 

met with general acceptance, scme diff1cuities had apparently arisen with 

reg~~d to the pre_amble. He shared _the viev ·e>:preseed by the United States 
. . . .. . : 

representative_ that pre~1?u1ar iangua.ge,in general, was somewhat of a 'nuisance 
' . • • . ... ' • t' 

and did not affect_the operati~e part~ He had hoped that the ' preainble could have 
. . 

,be.?n so worded as to eli!llinate the possibility of unnecessary contrnvetsy~ It 

would be unfortunaie" if the Committee failed . tn reach .agreement Nl the basic -
. . ' . . • .. I . . • . . 

pro:!;)ooition owing to differe:icea of opinion over the prea:mole. Accordingly, 
' - • . ·- ' . ~ . . ' . • . . . . . 

his delegatin;:t, while supporting the draft resolution· in substance, would be . .. . . . ,· . 

conet~ained to abs~ain in the yoting on.the Second; Third and Fourth paragraphs 

of the pre8.'1lble which -were not really niaterie.l to tbe subs.ta.nee of the 

proposal. His delegation· would si1nilnl'iy. abstain on the USSR amendments to 

these para.graphs. 

He support~d t~ , ·:er~~il,1.an -re:v}~~~nta.tive' s s\lgge~tior( to leave the 

matter of th~ nama· ~f "the· p~poci~d Co6mise:1.on ·to the 'decision of the General 



A/Ac.50/SR.8 
Page 5 

• Mr. 'TSAR.APKIN (Union of' Sl)vi,et Socialist Re:publics) said it had been 

pointed 0ut ·by the USSR delegati~n st the p~evinus meeting that tbe_adcption of 

the USSR amendments would make it p~ssible for the USSR delegaticn _to support 

the proposal for the creati"'n of e. ·single ccmmission. As it stood, however, 

the c.raft resolution submitted by the United States delegation :~as 

unsatisfactory and una.ccepta"ole. • 

The United States delegati~n .and the delegati~na BQpporting it were 

stu'bbornly opposed to mentinning in the resoluti0n th.at th~ single ccmmission 

1r2s ":::.~ing crented to work out plans for .the reducti<""n of armaments ai:id armed 

forces, and the prohibition of at01nic wesp<"'Ils and other mcruis of :r.e.3~ J.eatructi, 

At fue same tt:ne, t:~e draft ::-eeolution . ref'e1·x-ed to t;-ie iflc•x.ts:r3';:mt. c.nd 

u:-:o.~c(;.1•":~'?le Baruch•Achesr:t'.-Lilienthal plan '\ohich had re:pe&.·~e,!.l.J· beeu rejected 

by the UHGR, ar,d. which obviously eould not -serve as a be.~JiR fo;: tbe work of the 

nev ca."1Iiltssion. If some insisted. that the Baruch-Ac.heson-Lilientbal plan shoulC 

sc:·ve i'.CJ a bncis for tbe lm::-k of the l1ev cocmiasi0n, that <'nly ·r;,:!ant tr.at in 

f~.::t -t~:E-y bad no L1_.:,enti0n of sc:;.-::iously working out plans tor t ·~1e red....:.cti<'n cf 

a2·rr~2!'.l~::.·ts and a....-zned forces and tiLc: :prohibition nf atomic weo.po:::1s. That mear.t 

too -tl18.t the new sir,g].e ccmmission WC'uld find itself in tl,e ss.r.:e_ impasse as the 

two existing commiseions. In those circt:.mst..-.nces, there ~-as no reason to expr:c ~ 

that t~c new corr.mission would be able to accieve any P"Sit~ve results; besides, 

the U.-ii ted States draft resolution did not . expect that. Its atm was to prc"?.znt 

an agreement on the reductiCln • 0f armaz:,.ente a::cl e.r~tcd • fc-rces and the :rro~ibi tion 

of atomic weapo:is and ·nther means nf mass dcstruct~.on. That was f'lll:'ly under

standable, since the United States had started preparing a new war and was 

engaged in a mad armaments race. 

The USSR deleg~tfcn ho.d confined itself to submitting the absolute 

minimum in the way of emen&nents in order tn achieve an eg:eelilent, to tbrC'W . 

light f'ln· the pr0blem, and to ineke it clear tbat the new commlf:lsion was being ee 

up to ",-7ork out plans for t~e reductil"'n of arraaments and a.-:-tted f0rces and the 

prohib::_tion of atomic wef,p,::--hs. If the commission was being created for those 

ai,-:10, the USHR delei3tion would support the draft . resolution • . If, on the other 

hand, it .as bj:!.ng c-reated to continue to prevent the. reduction of armwents 

&nd tbe prohibition of atornic wee.:;;,ons, then the USSR deleg?.tion was against it. 

/The United States 



A/Ac.50/sR.8 
J:-'330 6 

. The United Statea proposc1.l spoke of control. The.. USSR deleg,.1tion 

w~'3 in fa.vour of d reduction of '3rI!lel!lents tilld e.rrned force:s, of the proh1qit1on 

of etomic wea:pone and of control over the execution of those meeaures. Control 

howev:ar, co~ld be ·established only if there ves something to control. . Control

coL1J d be established over the implementation of 1m agreement for the reduotion 

of ~r:nement3 end armed forces end the prohibition of atomic. wetlpona and other 

r;e-:>ris of mass destruction, but if there vas no such e.gree!:lent, there 'W'd.s 

n,.:rthing to control, and in thet case ·e.11 decisions on control vould lack e-ny 

lKLs~·~t end wonld merely hang -in a vacuum. 

Thut wa3 why the USSR delegation had submitted an amendment to the 

second paragraph of the United Stetes draft resolution. !'11 the a"boye 

considerations applied t1lso to the third paraGl"aph of the pree.mble, which 

spoke of "co-o=dinated plBns". If the draft resolution spoke of .co~ordineted 

plans, it should also indicate which pla.ns. The USSR amendments 100.de cleer 

whe.t plt'!na ~ere mea.nt in thc.t case •. Whet was so une.cceptti.ble in those 

e:·.10::::.dm~nts? The rejecticn of the USSR amendments meant that tbe United States 

end t}~e countries su;,portin,3 it were egainst the prohibition of ato!:l.ic 

weapons end e.g~inst the reduction of a.rmements e.~d armed forces. It followed, 

therefore, that the aim of the United Stetes resolution wes not to achieve 

t!le reduction of arm'3ments end arl!led forces and the prohibition of atomic 

weapo."ls. He could not support such a resolution. 

Having reed out the fourth p~ragreph of the preamble, he asked ~o:w 

the draft resolution could seriously speak of aw useful work he.ving been 

ecco~pliahed by the Commission on Conventional Armaments, when e.11 it he.d 

done in fact was to keep on transferring the contents of one empty vessel 

into another, preparing various· completely unnecessary studies and surveys, 

piling up unnecessary work on the Secretariat, end cre~ti..,g the eppearan6e 

of doing something. All that "work" of the Commission had nothing 1n common 

with a real reduction of ·e.rtndillents a.nd armed_ force1:1 or the prohibition of 

atomic ,reapons. In fact, the gist of the Co:mmiasion's recom::nend.etion was 

that countries should re-arm fi!'st and then see what they could do. 80 much 

for the work performed by the Co!llI11ission on Conventional Armaments. As 

for the Atonic Energy Commission, the aim of the Bdl"Uch-Acheson-Lilienthal 

plen ¥as to bring all the ato~ic industry of the world under the domination of 

/Americem 



A/Ac.50/SR.8 
!'d.£8 7 • 

American !Uonopol_ies, end no1;, to· prohib~t· dto~c -weapons. It made no 

provision for the prohibition .of atomic weapons .. The ple.n spoke a great 
• . • . . . . '. . ' . . . . . . . ; ~ . . . , ,·• .. 

de~l about controls, but was silent aa to what was to be controlled. The very 

conception of control was simply that the atomic raw me.t_eria.la e.nd 1ndua'\riee - . . . . . . . ··- . . . .. . . . . . . . . ' .. 

belonging to _other countries al.iould be _h~ded c:>ver to _or place~ under the 

control of Americe.n monopolies. Fe.r from prohibiting atomic veapona, that 

plan only _cr,ee.ted obstacles in _the path of prohibition.: The aim of -the USSR 

dmendments vas to .remove the obstecles to the prohibi_tion of atomic veepo:na 

en.d the reduction of ermsmenta and armed forces. That waa why h'-s. delegation • -:,·-

• hdd p~oposed , the delegation of the ·fourth paragraph of the pred.Illble. 

The Brazilian representative had said that it vea not,for the 

Com.-nittee . to define the terms .of reference of the new co_Ill!:li_eaion. · The aim 

of the USSR amendment, however, we.a only to specify what plans were to be 

worked out. The dra.ft resolution s,11oke of co-ordindted :plans; the USSR 

al:!:endments made it cleur what oo-ordtna.ted plena were metmt·, n-1mel.y plena for ··" ·' 

the redllction .of ernem.er.ts end al'·med forces f:l.nd the :prohibition of atomic 

weapons end other meene of m<taa deatrnction~ While the United States dr~ft 

. resolution in fact determined '-11 -c\d.vmce ~bat the work of the new commission 

wes to be, the USSR amendments merely made clear wcat plens were meant. 

If the Commit-tee did not accept the USdR amendments, the _creation 

of the new commission would not cbHnge ecyth1ng _1n the existing ete.te of _ 

affairs end would not break the deddlock -- the problems of the reduction 

of drme.ments a.nd armed forces e.ud of the prohibition of atomic weapons 

vould retw.in unsolved. 

The CHAIRMAN,. speak~ a.lac on behalf o:f cel"'t6in other members 

declared the.t the gr~ve ~onclusions drawn by the USSR representative _in ~is 

speech and the serioua ·c:1ccusations which he bad made egainst _tlleir -Governmenta 

were completely unwarranted. 

The CHA.IWAN i?l'1uired whether the USSR amendments (A/Ac .50 /5), the 

United Stetes ·dre.ft resolution (A/AC.50/4/Rev.l) and_ the verbal United States 

eme~dment offered during the meeting should be put to the vote, :pardgr~ph 

by paragraph. 

It was · so decided. •. 
/The first 



A/Ac .5O/sR.8 
Paee 8 

Tl:.e f!_rot ·tESR ·azwndln.1•.mt- was re,1ec~-2.,_votea to l; wi-th 2 abate~.

Tbe s~cond tBSR amendment· 'W?-S~Jected by 9 votes to l, with 2 

abstentions. 

'The third.. IBSR arr.enc'l.me~ was re Je~cted. by 9 votes to 2 z With l ·abstention. 

The fourth tESR amendment wo.a rejected -by 9 votes to .l; with 2 . . 
abstentions. 

f"he Urii ted. • Sta t~~ndm~~<:.__ ~~~he l?.b!3,s~Ll~~ ae 
Commission -:fo.."C' tne Cont,,i·ol-__ of AJ.•r~<•>mnts _and Arrr.od :i.i'orces" in :paragrapll 1 of -ope,:-':!,tiYe pe,rt .was ·ado:t:ted by 11 votes to 1. 

the 
_the 

!!?,e firs-t; paragraph ,of the Ur..i ted. ;_;ta,t~s draft . resolution was adopted 

by 11 votes to 1. 

The second paragraph of the United States dl•aft resolution was adopted 

by 10 votes to lt with 1 abstentio!!!, 

The third pare.Graph of the United Dtatee dre.ft resolution was adopted 

·by 10 votes to l_,, with 1 abstention, .. - · -
The fourth .~r,raph oi' the United. States d.ro.ft resolution was ad.opted. 

by 9 votes to l, with _2 abstentions. 

The fifth parao/,aph of the Ur.1-tod. States draft resolution was adopted 

by 11 votes_~~.];• 

The operative part of the United States draft resolution . 9.S ar-,ended 

was ado~ted as a whole by 11 voteo to 1. 

• The Unit~d Jtates draft resolution as a whole was adopted -by 11 votes 

to 1. 

Mr. WEI (China), in explaining his vote, said he · had not spoken on the 

proposed. USSR amenfuoonta to the United states draft resolution for he had made his 

position clear in ·the early stages of the debate, ·when he 0 had ·expressed the hope 

that ·the Ulited States ·a.rart ·resolution would be ·ad.op'ted unanimously.· 

• So far from agreeing that the USSR delecation' s proposed rur..encln:ents 

were insignificant, he felt that they actually carried ·the most serious political 

implications. The first and sea.end tBSR av.or.t.aonta were in eesence a restatement 

of two groups of U3iSR pro:pdsals :which had :previously been 'rejected ,by an 

overwhelming majority in the Security Council arid.the General Assembly; It r,as 

only natural that the USSR should atte1'11)t to introduce those same ideas into · the 

United. Gtates draft resolu.tiori., but the Corr:rr..i ttee would be GOing counter to the 

instructions laid down in resolution 496(V) if it were ·to ,acc~pt those amendments. 

/He had. 



A/AC.50/SR.8 
Pa13e 9 

He had voted tor. tha United States amendloont to :pa.ra~aph _l of the . . . .. . . , . 
onera ti ve :pa.rt of its draft resolution {A /UJ. 50 /4 /Rev ._l) because he thoU{;ht tha. t 

• · : 

the General Assembly sho~d settle the 1ww boc'..y rs title. 

v.ir. !lI:r-.'CIC (Yugoslavia), in explanation of his vote·,' said he. ·ha;d 

abstained from votina on the first two U3SR amendments to the United States draft -· . . . .. . 
, .resolution for he felt that those points were adequately covered in t~e oricinal 

. text of the era.ft resolution a.nd tl-A t )ler.ce the tsSR amcndn!ents were unnecessary, 

Re had voted in favour oi' the proposal. to OIJ1.it the fourth ,a.:ra&raph of the United 

· States d~aft reoo1ution because it eeereed to ?re ju.dee the substance of the work of 

the :pro:pooed new orcan. As he su!)ported the operative l?art and most of the prea.mbl1 

of the U:1:!t-ed .3tates draft resolution, howev-er, . had voted in i'~vour of the text 
as a. whole, 

Q.UEf,TIO!-T O:F THE COM1'':l-J:TEE 1S DEA .... li'T REPOTIT TO 'IBE GEll:.i.~.L .ASSEMBLY 
Second. e te. terr:ent of th-2' _tBSR 3F£e~_n5!:t,l ve..!..J1.LAc -~•0~~~ .e _J~~..Q. 

Follmri~ a or:::.ef state:u:ent by i,.;r_ LUlB (Nethcrlan1.s), R9.pporteur, on 

the J_)reJ?a1•a t::.on of tho Conl:l!. ttotJ I s re;;crt, hr. T3Al~'L'l~IH ( Union of ::;ov1et 

Socialist Re:9u1Jlics) re'.::allecl tlia t d.tu:ing the C.iscussion on the preparation of 

the report at the :previous mee"i:,:!.ng o;: t:i1e Corrmt-~e'3, he had pointed out that it 

was premature to draft the CoI!'..:cd t~ee' a rei::ort befure the Cor~ ttee had discussed 

the lBSR arc.e:::.d.m:mts. This remui·k haa. evidentl;; been disrec:;ardecl, since the 

Rapporteur had clecidecl to prepare parts of the re1Jort. 

The United .sta:ces working paper had been included. in the Committee I a 

draft report under the head:l.IJC oi' "general· considerations", althouch the , 

CoLlilli ttee had decided that those "consideratio~...s" should be annexed to the report • 

. If they were included in the body of the re1)0:.c-t, United .;;ta tea "considerations" 

ceased to be United States "consid.eratipns" e.na. became con1:id.erations purporting 

to represent. the Comm.tttee' s views. Consequently the Uni i;eJ. Jtates "considerations 

should be excluded from the body of the report. 

The ~.nex to the report listed docurnents reflecting the work of the two 

Commissions. In that connexion, he recalled that two different -views had exiated 

and indeed still existed in thoce Comraistions, na~ely the United States point of 

view and the USGR point of view. If the Committee wished to give both views, it 

should abnndon the principle of includir.g in the ar_riex o:nly those resolutions and 

proposals which had been adopted by the l•iajori ty of any united. Nations organ, 

/since 



A/M ~50 /sR.8 
:Page 10 

since it was lmown tha:t· a11 • ficiopted docuinents reflected the United 3tatee point 

of view. Othorwiae, the other point•of·,~1ew, that of the :Sovi~t Union, de~pd1nc 

and insisting on the prohibition·or atomic weapons and the red.uction of arzr,aments 

and. armed forces, would not be represented 1~ the 11st o:f docwoonts annexed to · 

the report. 

:'t.i • Ile· fel:t thtit the annex should· reflect both ,:points of view 00 as to give 

the General Assembly an accurate ·· picture of· the · Bi tua.tion in the two Commissions, 
• ' - . . 1 '. 

Mr. LU!~ (Netherlancls) ·Rapporte'\.tr, recalled that at the previous meetina 

.. ~~ - h~d explained ~is intention· of ··afaftinc ·a preliminary· report: on the p1•oceedinge 

.:~f the Comrui t:tee I B first sti: ~~etines and. he thought that the ·wsn representative 

ha?- aG}:'eed._ to that procedtu.•e. He· aaam·ed. the USSR re:presentative that the list 

• of docurne'nta to . be annexed. to the , report wo~d contain all those additional 

docun:ents which . the USSR representative ,nsned to see included. 

Mr. NASH (r;ni ted States · of An,erica) said he had no objections to annex1Il£ 
.. 
the United States working pnper to the Cor-.mittoe's re}?o!'t, :provided that the 

substance of his retJarJ:a on the subject was given in the boJy of the report. 

It l~a.s so clec idecl. 

Mr. 'ISARAPKI!~ (Union of Soviet ,.iocia)_:·.1ct Republ:!cs) outlining his 

position re[!1.'l;'ding the .report, said t..lJ.a t when compiling the a.n.."1.eX to the report 

the Rapporteur should include in them the . relevant USSR proposals concerning the 

reduction of ara.an:ents and Bl'Dled forces and the prohibition of atomic weapons 

and. other means of mass dost.ruction. 

In reply to Mr. LUU:3 (Netherlancls) Rapporteur, he offered to Give ·the 

Rapporteur a list of the docunients which .he felt should be mentioned in the annex. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out as an exanrp1.e tm t th~ 2·1.'l)ex already listed 

two reports of the Atot'lic EnerGY Coininission which set fort~ the ~roposals a.hd ' the 

views of the U3SR. · · • · 

MI:• WEI (Ch~na) conaratulated the 1'ap?ort~ur _l:l.nd t.he Secret8,riat on the 

draft· report on the :proceedings o~ the first siX meet:l.ngs of the co·~ ttee, which 

set forth clearly and concisely tlle two opposing viewpoints · which had been ex:presse 

ftra: • LUN:l • 



A/Ac.50/SF..8 
Page 11 

Mr. LUNS (Netherlands) .Rappo!'tG.ur., su3Beeted that the next moating of t~ . 

Con::m.1 ttee should be held about a w~kk after the last part of the Committee' a 

l:"))ort had been oirculated to the members for their comments. That would give the 

. members time to for-..ro.rd. their views on the final portion of the draft report 

to the Secretariat. 

Mr. NASH (united s·tatee of America) also au&;eated that the Rapporteur 

n:.1.ght circulate to the Cmmnittee th9 draft report with a new 11st of the documents 

to be incorporated in the annex, and la.te1• the cownente of members en the d.rc.ft 

Mport. In order to give the Committee time to study the material and formulate 

its views on 1the draft report, he Bll6geBted that the next meeting should not be 

held before Fridey-1 14 September 1951. 

After a brief diecuoeion> the CHAITi~u ~roposed t.~at the representative 

of India, who would be the next Cha irman, should fix the date of the followi.n.g 

·meeting. 

I-t was ao decid.Bd. 

7'he meetin3 roEe ~-t 12.:1.~~ 

A 

1e/9 e..m. 1 • 




